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_From:‘ - Clifton Riley [criley@defensets.com]
Sent: - Thursday, February 18, 2010 1:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChaﬁge

Subject: EIN Change

Attachments: EIN-2.pdf

Division of Corporations,

Attached is correct EIN number change for my business, my file number is LOBO0008I761,

.Thanks : i ' g_\ﬂ - \U\
Clifton Riley . _ .
Managing Member '




£,

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
IR

".poseible,. it is very important that you usé your EIN and complets pame .and.. addregg e TR
EI

INTERNAL REVENUE -SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH -45999-0023

Date of thig notice; 12-22-2007

. t
Employer Identification Number:
26-1618235

Form: 85-4

Number of thia notice: CP 575 E
CLIFTON RILEY S
DEFENSE TECHNICAL SERVICE
424 E CENTRAL BLVD NUM 180 For assiptance you may call us at:
ORLANDO, FL 32801 1-800-829-4933 .

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB .AT THE.END OF THIS NOTICE.

o

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER® IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank-you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN}. . We aasignad
.you EIN 26-1618235. This EIN will identify your business account, tax returns, and "

.documents, even if you have no employeaa. Please’ gaap,thip notice in your permanent
‘records. . T

- EN : »

" iWhen. £1ling; tax: documanta, please usa. the label we provided. If thisg dan't

exactly as shown above on all federg&ﬁ;ax forma,-payments: and ralated corraspcndence.‘
Any variation may..cause a delay’in Processing, ¥esult in incorract informaticn.in your
‘account,” "OF javén. cause you to bé assigned more than one:EIN. If this information.

isn't correct as shown above, please corraect'it using the tear off—stub Erom thise notice
and retuin it to us B0 we can correct your.accolnt.

To receive a ruling or a determination letter recagnizing your organjization

as tax exempt, you should complete’ Form 1023, Application for Recognition of Exemption,
and send it to:

Internal Revenue Service . ; Do
PO Box 192 ot :
Covington, KY 41012-0192 ' ) b

L

"Publication. 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, is available at most IRS

" offices or you can download this publicatién. from our webgite at www.irs.gov. This

publication has details on how you can apply.
Imomm ':gmynEns :
* Keep a copy of this notice in your pormanent records.

* Use thia EIN and your name. axactly as they appear at the top of this notice on
all your, federal. tax forms ) A
R A
* Refer to this me’on your tax related corraapondenco and documents. 3
TS g Tl
If - you have questions, you can call or write to. ug-at’ the phona numbér’ ot address -
at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub at the end of this’
notice and send it alohg with your létter. Thank you for your cooperation.
b
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